# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge Thursday, September 30, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, September 16, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 4:33pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Karole Obrikat 1.3 Roll Call: Alpha Iota: **Present** ASL@AVC: Present AVC Campus Christians: Present AVC Club Checkmate: Present AVC CSNA: Present AVC Gamers: Present Marauder Music: Absent MUN: Present Psychology Student Organization: Absent **ROTARACT:** Present Skills Club: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 10 were present, Quorum is established.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by AVC Gamers, seconded by ROTARACT, Motion passed 10/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes: Moved to approve the minutes with by AVC Gamers, seconded by ASL@AVC, Motion passed 10/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Jonlita Aubry, a representative from Party Lite Candles, a fundraising company that sells decorative candles for a 50% profit to organizations who wish to fundraise. Jonlita left brochures and sample candles that describe the quality of the candles and fundraising procedures.

PJ DelGaudio announced the Homecoming Week 10/11-10/16 theme: Carnival, and handed out special Homecoming Week event request forms out to the clubs, and encouraged everyone's participation and suggested taking advantage of Carnival themed fundraisers that must be turned in to her by Monday for approval at the ASO meeting. ASO will have a hot dog sale, but due to construction, there will not be a cart parade this year.

#### II. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman reiterated the importance of the Accreditation Commission's visit and encouraged everyone to be highly aware of their presence on campus and be prepared to answer questions they may have for students. They will be on campus Monday through Thursday beginning 10/18 for a Big Audit. She also encouraged ICC reps to urge their members to read the 400 page Self Study that may be found in the Library and online at myAVC. Club Activation Packet members must be current, reflecting current officers and members—if you change them, let us know. Group Administrators should go into their groups and update active/inactive member lists to remain current. Also, make sure all your club members join your groups in myAVC.

Homecoming Week is from 10/11-10/16, which includes—the Homecoming Game, and encourages attendance, as Marauders won their last game and it would be give our team Homecoming support. On Thursday of Homecoming Week will also be the Health Fair which will be held in part in the Student Lounge, so another location will need to be used for this meeting.

Chair's Report: Karole Obrikat: I wish to congratulate Brian Taylor, President of Club Checkmate, whom I have appointed ICC Rep to the Student Court. The next ICC meeting will not be held in the Student Lounge; however, I am making arrangements to use Library room 201. I will notify everyone by email when I have the ok to use this room; the time will remain the same: 4:30 p.m. Lastly, some club activation packets are still missing 900#'s, see me to find out which clubs need to update.

2.3 Club Reports:

<u>MUN</u>: Is looking forward to their upcoming MUN Conference, where they will be representing Greece, Israel, Russia, Nigeria and Haiti. MUN sold 350 ducks for the race.

<u>CSNA</u>: Voted on a new president and co-presidents, and have appointed two new ICC Reps. They are currently selling bracelets as fundraisers.

**<u>SNAC Spring 2011</u>**: CSNA Conference is on 10/15,16,17—they would like to once again thank ASO for giving four grants to make this happen.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Elected new officers, which their paperwork will reflect. They are not sure how many ducks they sold for the duck race.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Silent Game Night on 9/24 was a success: 60 people were in attendance, and is happy to report a profit of \$160.00.

**<u>ROTARACT</u>**: Announced their Lobster Dinner, sponsored by the ROTARY Club on 10/24. **<u>AVC Campus Christians</u>**: Now have 35 members and have elected new officers and has appointed a tentative ICC Rep. They are planning a Campus Clean-Up event.

**AVC Gamers**: Had Game Day on 9/17 with a proper turn out. They have cancelled their 10/17 meeting.

<u>Club Checkmate</u>: Had to cancel their meeting but will met with AVC Gamer.

2.4: Club Advisor: Alex Webster asked about club count, to which Dr. Zimmerman emphasized the importance of the group administrator's role in keeping group members current.

## ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Club Activations/Reactivations No club activation/reactivation.

## 3.2 Club Activities

**Skills Club:** Moved to approve\$5.00 dues to members so that they will have money to order custom shirts, and they wish to have those funds taken out of their account. AVC Gamers seconded, Motion passed. 10/0/0.

<u>ASL@AVC:</u> Moved to approve Dr. Angel Ramos event in the AVC Cafeteria from 5:30 to 8:30 to talk about "Deaf President Now" and the issues surrounding the topic. Since their Facility Request was not turned in early enough, they move to approve the cafeteria on the 14<sup>th</sup> and will find another location on the 15<sup>th</sup>—they expect attendance of 200, ROTARACT seconded. Motion passed 10/0/0.

**SNAC SPRING 2011:** Moved to approve sale of necklaces and noisemakers at the Marauders Stadium at the Homecoming Game on 10/15. They also wish to sell candy on Halloween Week. They are also planning a fundraiser at Soup Plantation TBA, ROTACT seconded. Motion passed10/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moves to have a candy sales on 10/20-21, and 10/25 thru 28 they wish to have a truck made up to look like an ice cream truck and will park it in the fire lane and sell candy out of it. They are also asking for approval on a Car Wash at Louis Burgers and want to pre sell tickets, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 10/0/0.

<u>AVC Camus Christians</u>: Move to approve Campus Clean-Up 10/13-16, Skills Club seconded. Motion Passed 10/0/0.

## IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Dr. Zimmerman reiterates the importance for everyone to review the Accreditation Self Study which talks about how well the college is doing. Pay particular attention to Standard II-B because this is where "we" are (Student Services) and there is a wealth of useful info there for students on club affairs. We need to maintain our accreditation because this status makes our diplomas meaningful and gives credibility to AVC.

VP Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat will notify all clubs of 10/15/2010 meeting location by Group email.

# V. ADJOURNMENT

Alpha Iota moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by ROTARACT. Meeting adjourned at 5:18 p.m. Motion passed. 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:18 pm.